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Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission (“CommiSSioTy; i filed and

served upon Defendants LeLong Investment Group, LLC (“LeLong”) and James A.

Defendants.

Marino (“Marino™) (collectively, “Defendants”) a Summons and Complaint in this matter
and Defendants having admitted service upon them of the Summons and Complaint in this
action and the jurisdiction of this Court over them and over the subject matter of this
action; having been fully advised and informed of their rights to a judicial determination of
this matter; having waived the entry of findings of fact and conclusions of law as provided
by Rule 52 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure; having consented to the entry of this

Judgment of Permanent Injunction Against Defendants LeLong Investment Group, LLC and

James A. Marino (“Judgment”) without admitting or denying the allegations in the
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Complaint, except as specifically set forth in the Consent of Defendants LeLong Investment

1

2 || Group, LLC and James A. Marino to Entry of Judgment of Permanent Injunction

3| (“Consent™); and it appearing that no notice of hearing upon the entry of this Judgment

4 | being necessary; and the Court being fully advised in the premises, and there being no just

5 | reason for delay:

6 I.

7 IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED & DECREED that Defendants and their

g | officers, agents, servants, employees, and all persons in active concert or participation with

g | any of them, who receive actual notice of this Judgment, by personal service or otherwise,
10 { and each of them, are permanently restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly:
11 A.  making use of any means or instruments of transportation or communication in
12 interstate commerce or of the mails to sell the securities of any issuer, through
13 the use or medium of any prospectus or otherwise, unless and until a registration
14 statement is in effect as to such securities;
15 B carrying or causing to be carried through the mails or in interstate commerce, by
16 any means or instruments of transportation, for the purpose of sale or for
17 delivery after sale, the securities of any issuer, unless and until a registration
18 statement is in effect as to such securities; and
19 C making use of any means or instruments of transportation or communication
20 in interstate commerce or of the mails to offer to sell or offer to buy, through
21 the use or medium of any prospectus or otherwise, the securities of any
22 issuer, unless and until a registration statement has been filed with the
23 Commission as to such securities, or while a registration statement has been
24 filed with the Commission as to such securities, or while a registration
25 statement as to such securities is the subject of a refusal order or stop order or
26 (prior to the effective date of the registration statement) any public proceeding
27 or examination under Section 8 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77h];
28
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in violation of Sections 5(a) and 5(c)‘0f the-Securities.Act [15 U.S.C. §§ 77e(a) & 77¢(c)];
provided, however, that nothing in this Judgment shall apply to any security or transaction
which is exempt from the provisions of Section 5 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77e].
IL
IT FURTHER IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that
Defendants and their agents, servants, employees, and all persons in active concert or
participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal
service or otherwise, and each of them, are permanently restrained and enjoined from,
directly or indirectly, in the offer or sale of the securities of any issuer, by the use of any
means or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate commerce or by the
use of the mails:
A.  employing any device, scheme or artifice to defraud;
B.  obtaining money or property by means of any untrue
statement of a material fact or any omission to state a
material fact necessary in order to make the statements
made, in the light of the circumstances under which they
were made, not misleading; or
C.  engaging in any transaction, practice, or course of
business which operates or would operate as a fraud or
deceit upon the purchaser;
in violation of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)].
I1I.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that
Defendants and their agents, servants, employees, and all persons in active concert or
participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal
service or otherwise, and each of them, are permanently restrained and enjoined from,

directly or indirectly, in connection with the purchase or sale of any security, by the use of

- 3 - JUDGMENT
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any means or instrumentality of interﬁate c'ommerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of
any national securities exchange:

A.  employing any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

B.  making any untrue statement of a material fact or omitting to state a material
fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; or

C.  engaging in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would
operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person;
in violation of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 [15

U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5].
Iv.

Defendants agree to disgorge the amount of $535,000.00, representing gains
from the conduct alleged in the Complaint, plus prejudgment interest. Defendants also
agree to pay civil money penalties in an amount to be determined at a future date. The
Commission, in its sole discretion, may waive payment of some or all of the disgorgement
amount and prejudgment interest, and civil money penalties based on Defendants’ sworn
statements of financial condition and additional information received by the Commission.
Final determination of the amount of disgorgement, prejudgment interest and civil money
penalties to be paid by Defendants shall be determined at a future date.

V.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the
provisions of the Consent filed concurrently with this Judgment are incorporated herein
with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein and that Defendants shall comply
with the Consent.

VIL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that this Court

shall retain jurisdiction over this action to implement and enforce the terms of the Judgment

and other decrees that may be entered herein and to grant such other relief as the Court

- 4 - JUDGMENT
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1 | may deem necessary and just.

* ¥ *

There being no just reason for delay, the Clerk of the Court is hereby
directed, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, to enter this

Judgment forthwith.

DATED: , 2000
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Submitted by:

Sors () oeerro

Thomas A. Zaccaro
Attorney for Plaintiff
Securities and Exchange Commission
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Attorneys for Plaintiff

Securities and Exchange Commission
Valerie Caproni, Regional Director
5670 Wilshire Boulevard, 11th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90036-3648
Telephone: (323) 965-3998
Facsimile: (323) 965-3908

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
WESTERN DIVISION

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
VS.

LELONG INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC and
JAMES A. MARINO,

Defendants.

Case No. 99-09304 FMC (RCx)

CONSENT OF DEFENDANTS
LELONG INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC
AND JAMES A. MARINO TO ENTRY
OF JUDGMENT OF PERMANENT
INJUNCTION

Defendants LeLong Investment Group, LLC (“LeLong”) and James A. Marino

(“Marino”) (collectively, “Defendants”), without admitting or denying any of the

allegations of the Complaint in this action, except as specifically set forth herein, consent to

the entry of a Judgment of Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable and Legal Relief

Against Defendants LeLong Investment Group, LLC and James A. Marino (“Judgment™),

in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1, enjoining them from future violations of Sections
53(a), 5(c), and 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 (“Securities Act”) and Section 10(b) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”) and Rule 10b-5 thereunder.

Defendants, for purposes of this Consent of Defendants LeLong Investment Group, LLC

and James A. Marino to the entry of a Judgment of Permanent Injunction (“Consent”),

6

Exhibit ' Page
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consent, admit, acknowledge represent, understand, waive, and agree as follows:

1. Defendants admit service upon them of the Summons and Complaint of this
Action.

2. Defendants admit to the jurisdiction of this Court over them and over the
subject matter of this action.

3. Defendants acknowledge having been fully advised and informed of their right
to a judicial determination of this matter.

4. Defendants waive the entry of findings of fact and conclusions of law under
Rule 52 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

5. Defendants voluntarily consent to the entry of the Judgment and represent that
no tender, offer, promise or threat of any kind whatsoever has been made by the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“Commission”) or any member, officer, agent, or
representative thereof to induce them to so consent.

6. Defendants acknowledge that they remain parties to this action subject to the
discovery provisioﬁs of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure which relate to parties.

7. Consistent with the provisions of 17 C.F.R. Section 202.5(f), Defendants
waive any claim of Double Jeopardy based upon the settlement of this proceeding,
including the imposition of any remedy or civil penalties herein.

8. Defendants admit that the Judgment entered in accordance with this Consent
complies with Rule 65(d) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and that they have been
advised and understand that the Court may adjudge them in civil or criminal contempt if
they commit any violation of any provision of the Judgment entered pursuant to this
Consent.

9, Defendants understand and agree to comply with the Commission's policy
"not to permit a defendant or respondent to consent to a judgment or order that imposes a
sanction while denying the allegations in the complaint or order for proceedings” (17
C.F.R. § 202.5(¢)). In compliance with this policy, Defendants agree: (i) not to take any
action or to make or permit to be made any public statement denying, directly or indirectly,

Exhibit J rage 1
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any allegation in the Complaint or creating the impression that the Complaint is without
factual basis; and (ii) that upon filing of this Consent, Defendants hereby withdraw any
papers filed in this action to the extent that they deny any allegation in the Complaint. If
Defendants breach this agreement, the Commission may petition the Court to vacate the
Judgment and restore this action to its active docket. Nothing in this provision affects
Defendants’: (i) testimonial obligations; or (ii) right to take legal positions in litigation in
which the Commission is not a party.

10.  Defendants waive any right they may have to appeal from the Judgment.

11.  Defendants hereby agree that the Judgment in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit 1, and incorporated herein by reference, may be presented by the Commission to
the Court for signature and entry forthwith and without further notice.

12.  Defendants hereby acknowledge that they will accept service of a copy of the
Judgment and will acknowledge receipt thereof in writing.

13.  Defendants agree to disgorge the amount of $535,000.00, representing gains
from the conduct alleged in the Complaint, plus prejudgment interest. Defendants also
agree to pay civil money penalties in an amount to be determined at a future date. The
Commission, in its sole discretion, may waive payment of some or all of the disgorgement
amount and prejudgment interest, and civil money penalties based on Defendants’ sworn
statements of financial condition and additional information received by the Commission.
Final determination of the amount of disgorgement, prejudgment interest and civil money
penalties to be paid by Defendants shall be determined at a future date.

14.  Defendants hereby agree that this Court shall retain jurisdiction over this
action for all purposes including implementing and carrying out the terms of the Judgment
and all other orders and decrees which have been and may be entered herein and to
entertain any suitable application or motion for additional relief within the jurisdiction of
this Court.

15, Defendants hereby agree that the Consent may be annexed to, and made a part

of, the Judgment filed simultaneously herewith.
Exhibit , Page g
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. 1 _16. Defendanis represent that they have read this Conseng before signing i,
2
MpaTED: B TLwe + 2000 VY AMA«-B
4 g Investment Group, 1 1.0
) y: James A. Maring
| . President
6 -
T\ DATED: 5 Jace . 3000 S d fprris
P fates A, Marino
9
10§ Approved as to form;
12 i - Dah] Jr, Esq/
Ruan & Tucker, LLP
13{ Anoracy for Defendanrs
14 Lel ong Investmens Group, LLC
James A. Marinp
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PROOF OF SERVICE

I am over the age of 18 years and not a party to this action. My business address is:

[X]

United States Securities and Exchange Commission, Pacific Regional Office, 11%
Floor, 5670 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California 90036-3648,
Fax: (323) 965-3908.

On June 15, 2000, I served the foregoing document entitled JUDGMENT OF
PERMANENT INJUNCTION AGAINST DEFENDANTS LELONG INVESTMENT
GROUP, LLC AND JAMES A. MARINO on all parties to this action addressed as stated
on the attached service list:

(X]

[]

[]

[ ]

[X]

Date:

OFFICE MAIL: By placing in sealed envelope(s), which I placed for collection
and mailing today following ordinary business practices. Iam readily familiar with
this firm's practice for collection and processing of correspondence for mailing; such
correspondence would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on the same day in
the ordinary course of business.

[ 1 PERSONAL DEPOSIT IN MAIL: By placing in sealed envelope(s), which
I personally deposited with the U.S. Postal Service. Each such envelope was
deposited with the U.S. Postal Service at Los Angeles, California, with first
class postage thereon fully prepaid.

[ ] EXPRESS U.S. MAIL: Each such envelope was deposited in a facility
regularly maintained at the U.S. Postal Service for receipt of Express Mail at
Los Angeles, California, with Express Mail postage paid.

PERSONAL SERVICE: 1 personally delivered each such envelope by hand to the
office of the addressee.

FEDERAL EXPRESS: By placing in sealed envelope(s) designated by Federal
Express with delivery fees paid or provided for, which I deposited in a facility
regularly maintained by Federal Express or delivered to a Federal Express courier,
at Los Angeles, California.

FAX (BY AGREEMENT ONLY): By transmitting the document by facsimile
transmission at the time shown on the attached transmission report. The
transmission was reported as complete and without error, and the attached
transmission report was properly issued by the transmitting fax machine.

(Federal) I declare that T am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this
Court, at whose direction the service was made.

June 15, 2000 MNeagnibe M. Maci b

MAGNOLIA M. MARCELO
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